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Memorandum 22-053
TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: PARKS, ART, RECREATION & CULTURE ADVISORY COMMISSION
THRU: ROB DUMOUCHEL, CITY MANAGER
DATE: MARCH 18, 2022
SUBJECT: CITY OF HOMER GIFT, DONATION AND ART POLICIES, PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES

At their October 11*" regular meeting Council postponed action on Resolution 21-073 that approves the updates
to the City of Homer Gift, Donation, and Arts Policies Procedures & Guidelines to add a section on murals. This
decision was based on a recommendation from the City Attorney for further analysis of legal and policy issues
arising from mural placement on public property.

The Commission reviewed the proposed draft language of the Mural Policy at their December 2, 2021 Special
Meeting and forwarded the draft language to the City Attorney and City Manager for review and approval.

After extensive review and editing of the mural section by the City Attorney and City Manager along with the
City Clerk’s Office and input from the City Planner the final edited draft was submitted to the Commission for
review and recommendation at the regular meeting on March 17, 2022. The Commission adopted the draft by
unanimous consent and the excerpt of the minutes for that meeting are included.

Recommendation
Adopt the updated and revised City of Homer Gift, Donation and Art Policies, Procedures & Guidelines



